
Dennis M. O'Leary
Direct: 416.865.4711

E-mail: doleary@airdberlis.com

April 29, 2008

Via E-mail and Courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Consultation on Time-of-Use Pricing Framework
Board File Number:  EB-2007-0672

We are counsel to Enbridge Electric Connections Inc. (“EECI”).

EECI is interested in participating in the above-noted consultation and intends to make 
written comments on Staff’s Discussion Paper, dated April 17, 2008.  EECI requests that it 
be placed on the distribution list for future developments in this consultation.  Please 
forward future notices to:

Mr. Allen Maclure
Director, Finance and Administration
Enbridge Electric Connections Inc.
103 – 30 Leek Crescent
Richmond Hill, ON  L4B 4N4

Telephone: (905) 747-5572
Facsimile: (905) 881-1732
E-mail:  allen.maclure@enbridge.com

- and to –

Mr. Dennis M. O’Leary
Aird & Berlis LLP
Barristers and Solicitors
1800 – 181 Bay Street
P.O. Box 754
Toronto, ON  M5J 2T9

Telephone: (416) 865-4711
Facsimile: (416) 863-1515
E-mail:  doleary@airdberlis.com
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EECI does not request cost eligibility in this proceeding.

Yours very truly,

AIRD & BERLIS LLP

Original Signed By,

Dennis M. O'Leary

DMO/ct

cc Mr. Allen Maclure, EECI
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